Stacy Steffensen

From: Matt Pillar

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 9:39 AM

To: Stacy Steffensen

Subject: December VSO report/2025 final numbers
Attachments: 2025 Monthly Totals.xlsx; December 2025.xIsx

Rides: DAV -1 Other -5
Outreach: 2
Training: SDDVA Mini-Conference (Teams)

December is historically a quiet month but not so much this year, which is good! | put together all the monthly
financial totals into a separate tracking sheet, which | had been looking forward to doing all year! Final totals are
$1,208,694.00 in retropayments (the monthly benefit payments that stack up while claims are being processed)
with a month over month increase in benefits of $184,484.94! Every penny directly to the veteran, being spend in
our community!

Matt Pillar

Brookings County Veterans Services
520 3" St., Suite 220
(605) 696-8260

mpillar@brookingscountysd.gcov

Accreditation #52606
Facebook: Brookings County Veterans Service Office
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Vetraspec ID # S REMARKS
91551 Dec-25 90% 2,297.96 | 29,817.43 |Initial rating granted.
89166 Dec-25 30-80 | 1507.47 571.40 |Rating increased due to new conditions granted. Weird due to previous rating error (VA's fault) and associated overpayment of benefits.
46732 25-Dec 40% 259.68 4592.00 |Dep added to award.
20511 Dec-25 10% 180.42 175.51 _|Initial rating granted.
86122 Dec-25 X X Submitted additional evidence in support of ongoing compensation claim.
89076 Dec-25 70-%0| 73411 Increased rating due to new condition granted.
92422 Dec-25 X X X X x| x Filed initfal claim.
76699 Dec-25 |80-90%| 334.07 334.07 _[Increased rating due to increase in previously rated condition.
91035 Dec-25 X X 50 Currently 50%, filed new claim for one new condition.
88770 Dec-25 X Located records VA couldn't seem to find with help from Senator Rounds and provided them to VA in support of ongoing claim.
30525 Dec-25 X X 30 Currently 30%, filed claim for one new condition.
71290 Dec-25 10-50| 2181.88 7042.16 _|Increased rating due to new conditions granted.
90795 Dec-25 10 180.42 2971.46 |Initial claim granted with two conditions deferred.
89447 Dec-25 X X X X 60 Currently 60%, filed for 4 new
37527 Dec-25 X b3 x| x Filed ITF for Survivor Pension with A&A for veteran's surviving spouse.
91782 Dec-25 X Filed healthcare enroliment.
91782 Dec-25 70 1948.32 15215.07 |Initial claim granted.
92494 Dec-25 x| x 80 Currently 80%, filed HLR for several denied conditions.
90891 Dec-25 x| x Filed HLR for one denied condition.
73516 Dec-25 X X X X 90 Currently 90%, filed new claim for one new condition.
60809 Dec-25 50-70 | 787.41 4407.30 |Rating increased due to new granted.
47465 Dec-25 ly d adult child added to DIC award, financial terms il for some reason.
1108 Dec-25 x X X 70 Currently 70%, filed new claim for one additonal conditi
92502 Dec-25 3 X X Flled for governement headstone for deceased veteran's family.
90310 Dec-25 20 356.66 2775.66 _|Initial claim granted with some conditions deferred.
39032 Dec-25 342.85| 451.51 |School aged dependent added to award.
69992 Dec-25 1558.00 | 21025.00 |Survivor pension with aid and attendance granted for surviving spouse in nursing home.
92318 Dec-25 x| x x x| x Filed claimant and related forms due to death of veteran with ongoing claim.
87691 Dec-25 X X X X 80 Currently 80%, filed new claims for 3 additional conditions.
TOTALS 0| o0 ojojojofjojlojofo]o [¢] 0 0 12669.25 | 89378.57
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Vetraspec D # S REMARKS
Jan-25 32,817.74 | 199,337.41
Feb-25 747210 | 80314.93
Mar-25 3155074 | 18171209
Apr-25 11507.74 | 112917.40
May-25 10262.26 | 75669.85
Jun-25 10049.26 | 61376.11
Jul-25 2549169 | 133608.95
Aug-25 895570 | 76585.00
Sep-25 1288518 | 7192033
Oct-25 9859.85 | 8150249
Nov-25 1096343 | 4437087
Dec-25 12669.25 | 8937857
TOTALS o o I o [o|o[o|ofoofo]o i 0 0 0 184484.94 | 1,208,694 | 1208694.00




